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Melissa Verdon

From: Tina D Watson
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 7:05 PM
To: Melissa Verdon
Cc: John Samuel
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation

Waiting on L&I about the edits…………… Uggghhh, the whole thing is making me crazy.  I can’t wait for this to be 
over. 
 
 

 
Tina Watson 
Accounts Payable Supervisor 
 
Please tell us about your customer service experience in this quick survey. 
Your feedback helps us create a better experience for you and for all our customers. 
 

 
 
Lindy Property Management Company- Corporate Office 
309 York Road Suite 211/ Jenkintown, PA 19046 
Phone: 215-886-8030 ext 12 / Fax: 215-543-7552 
Email:  tdwatson@comehometolindy.com   
Website: www.comehometolindy.com 
 
Please think Green before printing this e-mail. 
 
This email may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information.  If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivery or copying of this email message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email 
message is strictly prohibited.   If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email message from 
your computer.  Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.   The company accepts no liability 
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by email. 
 

From: Melissa Verdon <mverdon@comehometolindy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 11:09 AM 
To: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
 
Hi Tina, 
 
Have we heard anything about our licenses, yet? 
 
Melissa Verdon – Community Director, CAM, ARM, and NALP  
Gateway Towers, The Enclaves, and Gateway Airport Townhomes 
3900 Gateway Drive / Philadelphia, Pa 19145  
P: 215-463-5566 ext. 3516 
Email: mverdon@comehometolindy.com  
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
 

From: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:22 PM 
To: Melissa Verdon <mverdon@comehometolindy.com>; James Ferreira <jamesferreiramobile@outlook.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
 
Thanks Melissa for letting me know 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:21 PM 
To: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com>; James Ferreira <jamesferreiramobile@outlook.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
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L&I says it’s closed. 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:56 PM 
To: Melissa Verdon <mverdon@comehometolindy.com>; James Ferreira <jamesferreiramobile@outlook.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
 
Was it re-inspected & any violations lifted ? 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:52 PM 
To: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com>; James Ferreira <jamesferreiramobile@outlook.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
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Tina, 
 
I apologize.  Everything is paid.  I was showing you the last text that the violation was cleared. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:49 PM 
To: Melissa Verdon <mverdon@comehometolindy.com>; James Ferreira <jamesferreiramobile@outlook.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
 
James 
 
We need to get this paid quickly as it seems to be getting in the way of progress.  How much is this and are you able 
to pay it and send me the bill? 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:20 PM 
To: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
 
I told him to contact you. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 12:11 PM 
To: Melissa Verdon <mverdon@comehometolindy.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8237 Buist - Violation 
 
I don’t have an email or text 
Please let him know, I am heading into a meeting that im late for……………. 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 11:37 AM 
To: Tina D Watson <tdwatson@comehometolindy.com> 
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: FW: 8237 Buist - Violation 
 
Tina, 
 
See the below from James.  Are we able to move forward with townhome licenses?  
 
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
 

From: Melissa Verdon <mverdon77@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 11:16 AM 
To: Melissa Verdon <mverdon@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject:  
 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any 
suspicious emails 
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Sent from my iPhone 


